

Institutional Relations

Embassy of Italy in Cyprus
www.ambnicosia.esteri.it

Embassy of Cyprus in Italy
www.mfa.gov.cy

UNIONCAMERE
www.unioncamere.gov.it

Italian Trade Agency (ICE)
www.ice.it

Cyprus Chamber of Commerce and Industry (KEBE)
www.ccci.org.cy

Cyprus Employers and Industrialists Federation (OEB)
www.oeb.org.cy

Ministry of Energy, Commerce and Industry of the Republic of Cyprus
www.meci.gov.cy

Deputy Ministry of Shipping of the Republic of Cyprus
www.dms.gov.cy

Deputy Ministry Research, Innovation and Digital Policy, Republic of Cyprus
www.dmridd.gov.cy

Natural Gas Public Company (DEFA)
www.defa.com.cy

Cyprus Hydrocarbons Company (CHC)
www.chc.com

Cyprus Marine and Maritime Institute (CMMI)
www.maritec-x.eu

University of Nicosia

www.unic.ac.cy

Frederick University

www.frederick.ac.cy

Cyprus University of Technology

www.cut.ac.cy

Hermes Airports

www.hermesairports.com

Cyprus Hotel Association (CHA)

www.cyprushotelassociation.org
